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BID OPENING CHECKLIST 
RFB 03894-SRT-00-CN-MA 
Concrete Curb & Median Repairs for SRT Segment 1, 2 & 3 
October 3, 2014 at 2:00 pm 
 

Bidder Gibson & 
Associates, Inc 

 
   

Are All Addenda Acknowledged 
(Addendum 1) 

Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Proposal Signed? Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Proposal Guaranty Included 
($10,000.00) (Cashier’s check or bid bond 

w/ power of attorney for attorney in fact) 
Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Certification of Interest in Other 
Proposals for This Work - 
Complete? 

Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Conflict of Interest Affidavit – 
Complete? 

Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
(CIQ From) - Complete? 
 

Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Anti-Collusion Affidavit - Complete? 
(Notarized) Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Certification of Debarment – 
Complete? 

Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Bid Schedule - Complete? Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N Y  or  N 

Total Bid Amount  $436,072.00     

 


